Edgar Tulepu

From: Max Gander-Cooper

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 3:37 pm

To: llana Miller

Subject: RE: For Endorsement: Nominee shortlist as discussed this morning Feedback

by 2.30pm as due with Ministers Office this afternoon

Sweet, the 9(2)(a) is in there. Version I've sent you is correct.

From: llana Miller <llana.Miller@ mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: Fwd: For Endorsement: Nominee shortlist as discussed this morning Feedback by 2.30pm
as due with Ministers Office this afternoon

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Laura Miller <Laura.Miller@hud.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 3:29:37 PM

To: llana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: Reed Inwood [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Reed.Inwood@hud.govt.nz>; Hilary Joy [EXTERNAL] (HUD)
<Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; David Hermans [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <david.hermans@hud.govt.nz>; Pip Fox [EXTERNAL]
(HUD) <Pip.Fox@hud.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: For Endorsement: Nominee shortlist as discussed this morning Feedback by 2.30pm as
due with Ministers Office this afternoon

Kia ora llana

As discussed, we would to substitute 9(2)(@) if possible. They bring similar perspectives
but9(2)  has extensive commercial development experience as the9(2)(&) who are a major
apaFfr\nent developer. Please can you also add that information to the short bio — we can provide a more developed
bio if you wish.

Thanks
Laura

From: llana Miller < >

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse @ mfe.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
<paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Pip Fox <Pip.Fox@hud.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac [EXTERNAL] (DOC) <risaac@doc.govt.nz>;
John Scott [EXTERNAL] (DPMC) <John.Scott@dpmec.govt.nz>; S Routledge [EXTERNAL] (transport)
<S.Routledge@transport.govt.nz>; Julie Collins [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <JulieR.Collins@mpi.govt.nz>; Benedict Taylor
[EXTERNAL] (Te Arawhiti) <benedict.taylor@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Warren Fraser [EXTERNAL] (TEARAWHITI)
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<warren.fraser@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Emily Fabling [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Emily.fabling@mch.govt.nz>; Amanda
Mulligan [EXTERNAL] (MCH) <amanda.mulligan@mch.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander

<Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>

Cc: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>; Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>;
Polly Obrien [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Charlotte Denny [EXTERNAL] (MPI)
<charlotte.denny@mpi.govt.nz>; Barbara Tebbs [EXTERNAL] (Te Waihanga) <barbara.tebbs@tewaihanga.govt.nz>;
Martin Workman <martin.workman@mfe.govt.nz>; Amanda Moran <AMoran@linz.govt.nz>; Susan Hall [EXTERNAL]
(MBIE) <Susan.hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Hilary Joy <Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Clare Maihi <Clare.Maihi@mfe.govt.nz>;
Reed Inwood <Reed.Inwood@hud.govt.nz>; Sam Thomas [EXTERNAL] (DOC) <samthomas@doc.govt.nz>; Bruce
Parkes4 [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <bruce.parkes4@mbie.govt.nz>; Rebecca Beals (Guest) <R.Beals@transport.govt.nz>;
Francis van der Krogt [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject:_For Endorsement: Nominee shortlist as discussed this morning Feedback by 2.30pm as
due with Ministers Office this afternoon

Kia ora all
e Here is the short list of 13 nominees as discussed this morning.
e We have infilled information from what we were provided by agencies and publicly available sources.
* We have reasonable coverage across all areas that Ministers agreed to which were: infrastructure, economic
development, environment, conservation, Treaty of Waitangi and local government.

Ministers’ offices have requested that we get this back to them by 3pm so if you can please respond with any
changes/amendments by 2.30pm at the latest
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This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in
error, then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email
and any attachments. Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of
Housing and Urban Development.
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